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Dr. Jom He Owrtise
National Applied Hathematics Laocoratorieas
Rational Surean of Standards

Dear Dr. Curtiss;

Thank you for your letter o. 21 Cotober 1952, 4ith regard to
the seminar conducted last summer on benalf of this Agency by the
institute for Zuserical Analysia.

There is no need of any apology on your part fopr dranging to ay
attention the nseessity for working out beiter {iscal arrangements
for next summer's seminar. n the contrary, I acpreciate your rrank-
ness in regard W this aspect of cur cooperation and am Juite nrenared
1o make tho relmourseument for next suaxcr's seminar coniorm to the
standard going rates for researca contracts, . hope that the I¥3 will
De in a position %0 mako the mdministrative and chyalczl arrangements
for conducting the semipar similar to those sacloyed last samwer, In
thls connection [ want you t gnow4 hat ! realize that the arrange=~
zents last swemer aad 0 be made rathor nastily and that I appreciate
the excalisnt servics Jiven as daspite that handicap.

You will De aleased to isarn, I am sure, taat *rof. laims nas
azresd o serve as Chalrman oX ihe next samazare In requesidaz taat
de do 30 I .ndlcated bo him taal e would not tds timae, as last, nave
the ocarden of oota aoministrative aixd technical direction of the
geminar, I think my promive to aim :n this regsmd woild bDest be azet
if some _erson, preforavly « msmoer of the INA 3talf, Jo04ld Ye desig~
nated to serve as lxmeutive ecrotary. The cost of ais services ard
tnat of als clerical asaistant coule Vg added to the other costs of
conduocting the seminar, The designation of an efilcient psrson for
this work would go {far toward lifting the burden of all administrative
arrangerants from rFrof. Cairnz, allowing him much greater {reedom for
the technical direciicn of the semimar, as well as for such researgh
as he may siszh to conduct in nis free time during the sominapr. The
only limitatdon [ place upon the selection of the EZxecutive Secratary
and his assistant iz that thay zust be cleared for classified matiers
up to and including CRTRET.

If the foregoing arrangements can bo sade, I would appreciate
your advising me promptly of the name of the person selected to be
ixecutive ecretary, so that we can soon bogin working directly with
him, Contractual arrangements for ithe next seainar are Loing inditi-
atef at once apd I hope that we #ill be abla to aave all detalla com~
pletad well in advance of 1 July 1953.
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I am glad to loarn that the custody of classified documents ised
in connmction with the last seminar will give you little trouble, The
possibility of their destructaon Dy fire is notl serious, as auplicates
axist. The campus police proteciion of ths oullding, as imdicated in
your letier, i= asdasqaate for security purposes.

In closing, I wiasn (o thank you and your associates at IRA amd
OLs for the fine cocporation exiended in connection with ihe lagt
sexinar and to say that, s7ith your contlinued cooperaticn, ! am looking
forward 4ith enthusiasm to an even betier seminar next summar.

Jincerely
b } 4

sd dmpn T ComRS
AP Je SANINE
Hagor gGengral, .S Army
Jdreetor, ~rmed Fforces .ec.rity Agency

cee 4G —~—"0riginated by- H.H,Campaigne/wlm/28 oct 52
c/s { Revised by- #.F.Friedman/eby/L Nov 52
CoNS*

R/D (2)

M/R: This is in answer to a letter from Dr. Curtiss, dated 22 Getober 52.
It 1s intended to repeat the summer seminar, SCAMP, at the Institute for
Numerieal Analysis in Los Angeles, contractual details are yet to be
sattled,

H. H. Campaigne/Ext. 60256
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Major General Ralph J. Canine
Director, Armed Forces Security Ageamcy
3801 Nebraska Avenue

Washington, D. C.

Dear General Canine:

Your letter of 15 October 1952 regarding the
seminar in mathematics conducted by the Institute
for Nemerical Analysis during the summer is at hard,

Regarding the storage of some classified documents
used in the seminar in a safe-file at the Institute during
the winter, this arrangement is certainly in no way awkward
to us, and T am happy to give my approval of the present
arrangements.

However I feel that it is my duty to warn you that
the building at present housing the Institute for Numerical
Analysis is a temporary wooden building. It is under the
continuous protection of the campus police force of UCLA,
but there is always the danger of a fire in such a building
which might damage these documents,

I hardly need to tell you that we are all very happy
with your appraisal of the seminar. With regard to the
repetition of the seminar, or any continuation of the
project, we are interested in the work and would like to
figd a way to continue it, However it seems important to
invite your attention to the fact that financial arrangements
in the future will have to be handled in a somewhat different
way. The seminar last summer was conducted on an experimental '
basis, and as a special service to your agency and the Office
of Naval Research. Under those circumstances it was possible
to make temporary use of a rather extraordinary mutual-benefit
contract which exists between the National Bureau of Standards
andl¥eLh ,~andhwhichiearriesson the part of UCLA a.very low
overhead charge - 5%. The purpose of this contract was to
enable the National Bureau of Standards to obtain the oce-
casional services of foreign scientists and others who for
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for one reasocn or another did not meet the requirements
of the Civil Service appointment. It is mutually ad-
vantageous to the University and to the Bureau to bring
such distinguished scientists onto the campus but only
provided that where the work is entirely free from
classification restrictions and that they are permitted
to Join freely in the scientific community. It is in
the nature of an unwritten agreement that we shall not
use this contract for special projects involving applied
research except under the most unusual circumstances.

In the future, therefore, in all fairness to the
University and to the NBS Institute for Nemerical Analysis
it will be necessary to work out arrangements at the
standard going overhead rates for research contracts. It
might interest you to know in this connection that the
Institute for Numerical Analysis lives entirely off of
contracts for research and services, It received almost
no money for performing some rather substantial admini-

strative services in connection with the seminar last
summer,

I apologize for bringing this to your attention if
by any chance your agency was already aware of the
situation. However, there has been some preliminary
correspondence which suggested that this was not the case,
and I should dislike greatly to alienate the affections
of your agency by having the matter in question brought
up at a less opportune moment.

Very truly yours,
/8/J. H. Curtiss

J. H. Curtiss, Chief
National Applied Mathematics Laboratories

cc: Dr, C. B. Tompkins
Dr. Fred Rigby, ONR
Dr. M. Hestenes
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